

Selection of Proposals for External Funding Programs with Limited Submissions

If a specific funding agency's program limits the number of proposals from an institution, strategic decisions will be necessary in cases where multiple proposals are submitted. The Division of Research and Economic Development will establish a process to consider which proposals will be submitted. Participants in the decision-making process will include the deans of the relevant colleges/schools and the vice president for research and economic development. The final determination will rest with the vice president for research and economic development. Approved by the president
April 4, 1985

Revised July 17, 2006

Deleted: Priority for

Deleted: External

Deleted: on

Formatted: Line spacing: Multiple 1.08 li

Commented [A1]: Deans Policy Committee Review complete
AALT review complete
Ready for Faculty Senate review

We added one sentence, marked by a comment below, that states that DivRED will establish a process for considering which proposals to submit.

Deleted: In the event that

Deleted: there are multiple faculty who desire to submit a proposal to...the same ... [1]

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", First line: 0.84", Tab stops: 1.25", Left + Not at 2.59"

Deleted: that has limitations imposed on

Commented [A2]: Added this sentence to indicate that there must be a process.

Commented [A3]: [Mention was removed] [Mention was removed] It is unusual for the deans to be engaged in the decision-making, in my experience, and especially for R1 or even R2, it is usually faculty review panel appointed/approved by the VPR. I think perhaps a sentence that deans may be consulted and may also weigh-in to break a tie.

Commented [A4R3]: Agreed. I think we can use the Faculty Research Advisory Committee. The relevant deans and VPs should be allowed to comment as well.

Deleted: AppropriateRelevantCertain background information maywill be requested of the faculty and deans to facilitate decision-making, and an attempt will be made to do so in a timely manner with respect toto meet the deadline for proposal submission. ...

Deleted: in consultation with the relevant dean(s)..¶

